Jay Shepherd

Professional Corporation
2300 Yonge Street,

Suite 806

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

BY EMAIL and RESS

November 13, 2013
Our File No. 20130196

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2013-0187/196/198 — Hydro One Norfolk MAADs

We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition. Further to PO #6 in this matter, SEC has
reviewed its Notice of Motion in light of the new evidence filed on November 8th.

SEC notes that the additional evidence filed by the Applicants answers Staff 9.2 relating to
USGAAP, as referred to in para. 71-2 of our Notice of Motion.

With that exception, SEC believes that all of the relief sought in its Notice of Motion remains
necessary, and no amendments to the Notice of Motion are required.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Yours very truly,
JAY SHEPHERD P. C.
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cC: Wayne McNally, SEC (email)
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